Questions and Answers
Request for Proposal RFP# ELCMDM2017-03 for
Curricula Materials, Training, and Enhanced Program Services for
Miami-Dade and Monroe Counties
Please be advised that all questions are keyed as submitted. However, some information
has been edited to protect the privacy of our proposers.
1. “… Can we apply for this grant? …”
Answer: This is a public solicitation, therefore all can apply. Responsiveness will be
assessed based on the vendors that offer curriculums from the most updated
Office of Early Learning Approved Curriculum list.
2. “… [H]ow I get approved to apply for the bid: Curriculum Materials RFP 2017? …”
Answer: This is a public solicitation, therefore all can apply. Responsiveness will be
assessed based on the vendors that offer curriculums from the most updated
Office of Early Learning Approved Curriculum list.
Please visit http://www.floridaearlylearning.com/providers/provider_resources.aspx for
additional information.
3. “ … Can you please clarify for me if we are eligible to submit this RFP for the two programs
on the current approval lists, and also if it is possible for us to submit the other programs for
review and then also submit the RFPs for those core curriculum and supplemental products?
Answer: The most current list of approved OEL curriculum list can be found on the OEL web
page.
Please visit http://www.floridaearlylearning.com/providers/provider_resources.aspx for
additional information.
We will be updating the RFP to clarify the requirements under this section.
Yes, proposers can apply to one or more programs within the same proposal.
4. “… [C]an you please let me know the criteria used to select those companies and why we are
not eligible? … ”
Answer: This is a public solicitation, therefore all can apply. Responsiveness will be assessed
based on the vendors that offer curriculums from the most updated Office of Early
Learning Approved Curriculum list. Please refer to the RFP Exhibits 2 and 3.
5. Will successful respondents be considered vendors or sub-recipients for purposes of the
auditing and financial disclosure requirements contained within Exhibit 12 if the respondent’s
offerings include only proprietary curricula, materials and training? If considered a vendor,
how should a respondent complete Exhibit 12 for purposes of the RFP response?
Answer: Vendor.

6. May a respondent submit for consideration proprietary curricula, materials and training
offered commercially throughout the United States on a “fixed unit price basis rather than on
a “cost reimbursement” basis?
Answer: Yes, it is based on a fixed unit price.
7. If a respondent submits for consideration proprietary curricula, materials and training offered
commercially throughout the United States on a “fixed unit price” basis rather than on a “cost
reimbursement” basis, will the form of agreement contained in Exhibit 13 be applicable? If
so, to what would the agreement apply?
Answer: Yes, Exhibit 13 will be applicable. This is a State mandated boilerplate. Agreement
will be based on a fixed unit price.
8. Appendix D on page 22 does not have a chart to enter the requested teacher training
information. Could you send us a revised form?
Answer: Proposers may use the same table to list any trainings that they are offering.

